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On Wed, 20 Jul, 2022, 1:18 pm Amt5 ifbkol, <Amt5.ifbkol@sbi.co.in> wrote:
[ inbox 962 Dear Sir,
¥ Starred . . i e _ 3 .
Kindly arrange to complete the valuation of Anvil Cables Private Limited at the earliest as a considerable time has elapsed already and little or almost no progress has been made from your
© snoozed end. As our internal audit is underway getting the valuation report is an urgent requirement. We request you to kindly expedite.
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The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any
opinion expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
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